
BLC001314-0001 

DL 3487 7687 9GB        I 

Mrs B Packman -.- DL 3487 7686 5G8 I 

New Kings Court, Tollgate, ChandleCs Ford 

Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG 

DX: 155850 Eastleigh 7 

T: +44 (0) 2380 908090 

F: +44 (0) 2380 362920 

~;’~’. D I’1 ~ W ;’~’O’~ U K ................. 

18 November2008 Our Ref: 516130/000001/JCW/GOSPORT/HP 

Your Ref: 

Dear Mrs Packman 

Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquest 
Coroner’s Disclosure 

I write with an update. 

I am pleased to let you know that we have now received the documentation disclosed by the Coroner. I have 
organised this into files and I enclose copies for you. Please can you acknowledge safe receipt. 

I will be in contact with further updates and look forward to speaking with you again soon. 

Best wishes. 

Yours sincerely 

John White 
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